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410-260-1295 

 
Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K15-0045-83 
Courthouse Renovations, Salisbury, District Court of Maryland 

 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  

 
          The following questions for the above referenced IFB were received by e-mail and are 
answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 
contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland 
Judiciary unless the IFB is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s 
response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the 
Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the 
question. 
 
Question 1: What kind of door and lockset are required for the new 3’0 Door? 
Answer 1:  Mohawk fire rated door with Yale lockset and Best lock.   

 
Question 2: Can carpet and/or tiles be reused? 
Answer 2:  No. Carpet and VCT must be new. Carpet shall be Patcraft Big Splash (10164) 
26 ounce carpet tiles. Pattern/color shall be determined after award. 
 
Question 3: Can light fixtures be reused? 
Answer 3: No, the light fixtures cannot be reused. All light fixtures and tubes must be 
energy efficient and meet the updated Electrical Code. 
 
Question 4: Who is responsible for the wall railing and floor tiles located where the new 
door is to be installed? 
Answer 4:  The District Court will take care of the railing; contractor will be expected to 
install the floor tiles needed. 
 
Question 5: Will a demo drawing be provided? 
Answer 5:  No. All interior walls are to be demo’d.  
 
Question 6:  Will a dumpster be provided? 
Answer 6: No.  The contractor must provide their own dumpster; DGS will show the 
contractor where to spot it.    
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